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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO

MEETING DATE: April 22, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff
SUBJECT: Resolution appointing Board of Supervisors Successors in a

Declared Emergency

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution appointing the following
Successors:

District 1 Ricki Heck
District 2 Dan Rossovich
District 3 Jason Fouyer
District 4 Hank Weston
District 5 Kim Szczurek

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to Nevada County Code section 3.01.040 and Section 8638 of the
Government Code, the Board of Supervisors may designate up to three standby officers
for each Board member should that Board member be determined deceased, missing or
so seriously injured as to be unable to perform duties in a Declared Emergency. These
designees are currently a part of the Continuity of Government Plan within the County’s
Emergency Plan.

Reappointment of Ricki Heck as District 1 Successor No. 1 in Declared Emergency
Appointment of Dan Rossovich as District 2 Successor No. 1 in Declared Emergency
Reappointment of Jason Fouyer as District 3 Successor No. 1 in Declared Emergency
Reappointment of Hank Weston as District 4 Successor No. 1 in Declared Emergency
Reappointment of Kim Szczurek as District 5 Successor No. 1 in Declared Emergency

Therefore, please approve the Resolution appointing the successors as designated by
the individual Board members.

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 200, PO Box 599002, Nevada City, CA 95959-7902
530.265.1480 | Fax: 530 265.9836 | nevadacountyca.gov



Approved: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff
Submittal Date: April 7, 2025



